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Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 11:24 AM
To: Public Health Inspectors; Candie Leader; Kelee Hodges; Jackie Sharp; Rebecca Cruse (PW); Jeremy 

Larson; Steph Mifflin; Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith
Subject: SPF-24-00012 Sparks - Request for Final Short Plat Review
Attachments: SP-23-00009 Sparks - Preliminary Approval Findings of Fact.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
CDS received application for final short plat for SPF-24-00012 Sparks (SP-23-00009 Sparks). Please find the 
preliminary approval document attached. Below is the link for the Final Sparks Short Plat Documents. Pursuant to 
RCW 58.17.140, CDS has 30 days to review a complete final short plat application. Due to this quick turnaround, 
we are requesting a one-week review deadline for all departments. 
 
Please have all comments submitted by 5:00pm Tuesday, December 10, 2024.  
 
Internal Link: SPF-24-00012 Sparks 
External Link: SPF-24-00012 Sparks 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out 
a request for public records through the GovQA portal.  
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